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BAPTIST CHURCH BOVE HILL
By J.A. Jeckson
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. It ies with pleasure thet I submit & few facts as teken from the
church recorde to the readers of The News-Pemocrat:

In the summer of 1873 a meeting wes conducted in & log sthool
room situated on the present church lot. There were six additions, the
lete H.V, Carlisle beingone. With these six members and 21 others
from New Providence, Locust and Campbellsburg, the Cove Hill Baptist
church was orgsnized and estsblished Odtober 6, 1873,

: The council was presided over by Rev. J.V, Riley, moderator,
and B.F, Wyatt, clerk. The new church conducted its first business
meeting November 6, 1873, Rev. L.S. Chilton preached the first sermon.

At this meeting Bro. Fielding Vories was chosen moder#&tor; G.V, May,
clerk and Bro. Henry Spencer and Bro. Andrew Jackson was elected deacons.
Bro. J.0. Anderson was the first pastor, serving sbout two years, followed
by Bro. J.V. Riley.

In 187, the church applied for membership in the Sulphur Fork Associstion
remaining there until the Whites Run Association was organized in Carroll
county. ' '

Bro. Clerk Riley held the first rivival meeting, resulting in
five additions, the late Magruder being one of them. .

During the pastorate of Bro, Riley, Bro, John H. Vories was ordained
to the ministry. The church has ordsined three ministers—J.H. Vorieéd,
B,F. Wyatt, and R.C. Allnutt, and granted license to Arkley Wright.

The church has had the following men as moderstor: H, Fielding
Vories, resigned October 1, 1885; John R, Dawkins, served until December
1, 1889; Bro. Geo. A, Hayden, resigned in Maréh, 1894, He wes succeeded
by the Rev. H., Boyce Taylor, who served two years. In 1896 K,V, Carlisle
vas elected, serving 10 years. Wm. Poe was chosen and remsined in
office until his death in 1926. Bro, Chester Clark in the present
moderator, )

The church has had nine deacons during its history. There have
been some 80 ministers who heve filled its pulpit, 30 of whom hsve
served as pastors, e '

Bro., L.S, Chilton, of sezinted memory, was pastor for 10 years.

Among the noted ministers who served the church msy be found: Bros.
Clark Riley, J.S. Gatton, J.M. Fowler, H. Boyce Teylor, 0.N. Huey,
Dr. J.%. Porter, Dr. Bow, W.P, Harvey. <he present pastor, E.W,
Simpson, is serving his ninth year. '

During the 67 years of the church's history it has well served
the communtiy. It hss hed a large memvership, but at no time did
the membership exceed 125, The church has & lot on which it stands
and ebout one acre of ground, donated by Bro. Fielding Vories,
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